Angie Winchester

From: Rusty ELLIS - REC CENTER <rustyellis@jacksonnc.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Angie Winchester

Subject: Recreation Advisory Board Nominee

Attachments: 20200102154655997 tif

Good Afternoon Angie:
I would like to have Tom Watterson added to the Recreation Advisory Board for the WCU seat.

Rusty Ellis, Director

Jackson County Parks and Recreation Department

88 Cullowhee Min Rd

828-293-3053 ext 1

828-293-3215 (fax)

http.//rec.jacksonnc.org
www.facebook.com/JacksonRecreationandParks

JACKSON COUNTY

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMEN

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to
third parties by an authorized county official.



RECREATION AND PARKS ADVISORY BOARD

NAME APPOINTED BY TERM EXPIRES
Jana Fulton Dillsboro/Qualla 12-31-2021
P.O. Box 285 04-16-2018
Webster, NC 28788
janaleefulton@gmail.com 507-8964
Kyle Clayton Sylva/Webster 12-31-2021
P.O.Box 2314 11-05-2012
Cullowhee, NC 28723 1-15-2013
kyleclayton@hotmail.com 293-2139 12-17-2018
Fred Hinson Cullowhee 11-04-2022
P.O. Box 2846 11-03-2016
Cullowhee, NC 28723 10-01-2019
hinson@hughes.net 293-5620
Vacant WCU
Cindi Simmons Schools 11-04-2019
P.O. Box 72 11-05-2012
Webster, NC 28788 i A
csimmons@)jcpsmail.com 586-2311x1923 11-03-2016
Anna Lippard Health Department 12-31-2022
538 Scotts Creek Road 07-2014
Sylva, NC 28779 07-17-2017
586-8094 10-01-2019
Alan Grant Greenways 11-04-2019
447 College Drive 11-05-2012
Sylva, NC 28779 11-04-2013
agrant@southwesterncc.edu 586-5623 11-04-2016
Jim Nichols Cashiers/Glenville 12-31-2021
P.O. Box 1725 12-17-2015
Cashiers, NC 28717 09-17-2018
Annette Kesgan SCC 12-31-2021
189 Parchment Lane 01-07-2015
Sylva, NC 28779 09-17-2018
akesgen@southwesterncc.edu
Gayle Woody Commissioner Term of Office
376 Macktown Gap Road 12-03-2018
Sylva, NC 28779
gaylewoody@jacksonnc.org 508-0522

Reactivated November 2012. Initial terms staggered. 3 year Terms — Terms to expire on Dec 31.
Jackson County Parks and Recreation, 88 Cullowhee Mountain Road, Cullowhee, NC 28723

Contact: Rusty Ellis 293-3053

Last Thursday of the following months at 6:00: January, April, July, November in A227

27




